Lisa Turner

From: Janelle Deneau <Janelle.Deneau@swca.com>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Lisa Turner

Cc: ‘Tom Dahl’; ‘Amy L Silva'; 'Rich Lucia'

Subject: RE: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth
Attachments: 230818.05 Algonquin G-2 Little Compton Tiverton.pdf

Hi Lisa,

| want to confirm you have received the Landowner and RIHPC approvals from my last email.

Can you confirm that we will receive a final assent once you have completed your review.

1 CRMC - Landowner Approvals - G-2 Natural Gas Pipeline Maintenance Project

Thanks,

Janelle Deneau | she, her, hers
Assistant Staff Biologist

SWCA Environmental Consultants
8 Science Park Road, 2" Floor
Scarborough, Maine 04074
Janelle.Deneau@swca.com

(207)-295-0722

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without sender’s
authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the email and any attachments

From: Janelle Deneau

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Lisa Turner <lturner@crmc.ri.gov>

Cc: 'Tom Dahl' <tom.dahl@enbridge.com>; 'Amy L Silva' <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>; 'Rich Lucia' <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>
Subject: RE: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth

Hi Lisa,

| have uploaded the attachments to a one drive site as | think the files were originally too big for email and that is why
you did not receive them.

1 CRMC - Landowner Approvals - G-2 Natural Gas Pipeline Maintenance Project

Please confirm you have received this email and are able to access the link to landowner agreement materials.
Additionally, can you confirm that we will receive a final assent once you have completed your review.

Thanks!



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

From: Lisa Turner <|turner@crmc.ri.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Janelle Deneau <Janelle.Deneau@swca.com>

Cc: 'Tom Dahl' <tom.dahl@enbridge.com>; 'Amy L Silva' <asilva@crmec.ri.gov>; 'Rich Lucia' <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>
Subject: RE: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth

Good Morning Janelle: It would appear that your previous email with attachments was not received by CRMC. Can you
resend?

Thank you,
Lisa Turner

Lisa A. Turner, Office Manager and
Programming Svcs Officer

Coastal Resources Management Council
Oliver Stedman Government Center
4808 Tower Hill Road; Room 116
Wakefield, RI 02879

401-783-3370

From: Janelle Deneau <Janelle.Deneau@swca.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:32 AM

To: [turner@crmc.ri.gov

Cc: Tom Dahl <tom.dahl@enbridge.com>; 'Amy L Silva' <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>; 'Rich Lucia' <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>
Subject: RE: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth

Hello Lisa,
I am following up on my last email to confirm you have received all the materials you need for your review.
Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 9:37 AM

To: 'lturner@crmc.ri.gov' <lturner@crmc.ri.gov>

Cc: Tom Dahl <tom.dahl@enbridge.com>; 'Amy L Silva' <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>; 'Rich Lucia' <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>
Subject: RE: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth

Hello Lisa,
Please see attached documents including the signed landowner agreements and a summary table.
Will we receive a copy of the final assent once you have reviewed these files?

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:09 PM

To: Joe McGaver <Joe.McGaver@enbridge.com>; Tom.Dahl@enbridge.com

Cc: Katelyn Wheeler <katelyn.wheeler@swca.com>; 'Amy L Silva' <asilva@crmc.ri.gov>; 'Rich Lucia' <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>
Subject: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth

Good Afternoon All: Please see attached the DRAFT Assent for the Sakonnet River HDD Project by Algonquin Gas
Transmission LLC. CRMC looks forward to receiving the required signoffs from all the affected property owners so that
we can issue the full Assent. (As the attached is a Draft document, a hard copy will not be sent.)

Thank you,
Lisa Turner

Lisa A. Turner, Office Manager
Coastal Resources Management Council



Oliver Stedman Government Center
4808 Tower Hill Road; Room 116
Wakefield, RI 02879

401-783-3370

Virus-free.www.avg.com







Pipeline System: (5-2
Tract Number: G2-RI-NE-G-2-51.01
State: Rhode Island

Coastal Resource Management Council
Verification of Landowner Consent

The undersigned landowner(s) whosc address is 17 Ferolbink Way, Little Compton, Rl
02837, hereby verifies to the Rhode Island Coastal Resource Management Council (hercinafier
“CRMC?) that he/she/they consent to the use of their property by Algonquin Gas Transmission,
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company at 915 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 1100, Houston,
TX 77079, (hereinafter “Algonquin™) for the purpose of conducting a pipeline maintenance project
that is the subject of an application by Algonquin to the CRMC.

The extent of the work on landowner(s) property is depicted on the attached plat drawing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have exccuted this Verification.

Landowner(s):

Name: Tyler P. Young, Co-Trustee of the
Family Trust Share established under that
certain Declaration of Trust known as The
Wesley E. Young Revocable Trust dated
December 3, 1991, and as Trustee of the
Martial Trust I established under that certain
Declaration of Trust known as The Wesley E.
Young Revocable Trust dated December 3,
1991

certain Declaration of Trust known as The
Wesley E. Young Revocable Trust dated
December 3, 1991, and as Trustee of the
Martial Trust | established under that certain
Declaration of Trust known as The Wesley E.
Young Revocable Trust dated December 3,
1991]
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EXHIBIT A
New Permanent Easement and or Temporary Workspace Drawing

and Cirantor's Property Legal Descnption
(1o be attached)

Page 30f 3
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Pipeline System: G-2
Tract Number:

GZ-RI~NE~G-2-SI.02
State: Rhode s}

and

Coastal Resource Management Council
Verification of Landowner Consent

~ ittle Compton, RI

is 173 West Main Street, Little Con )
" er(s) whose address is 1 (hereinafter “CRM
hereby \T:r?f}:ensd’::ol ?;genli(}i)cl)?izdlzmd Coastal Resource Managemenl:igo(l;z:l 'lgransmission, LLC, a
that he/she/they consent to the use of theirs plgolﬁﬁt};;}gi?glgoggkwa}’a Suite 1100, Houston, TX
Delaware limited liability company at 915 No

: PR i nce project that
77079, (hereinafter Algonquin) for the purpose of conducting a pipeline maintenance p

’ i C.
is the subject of an application by Algonquin to the CRM

i i hed plat drawing.
The extent of the work on landowner(s) property is depicted on the attached p

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have executed this Verification.

Landowner(s):

Fraud Farm, LLC

By: OMm\ n k?ev@"’ \WW"‘J"" Date:

/2/24
Namefnd Title: -
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EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 12:42PM
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APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE LOCATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS 0 50 100 PERM. EASEMENT

HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS - :

SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE. 1"=100

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 173 WEST MAIN ROAD | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 2 /LOT 11-5 WBS#: MC.400264.073 DWG#: LD-P-1000
PROPOSED NEW N/A SQ-FT| C | 100523 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06

P 162,628 SQ-FT| A 08/25/23 JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06

m TEMP. WORKSPACE 3.733 ACRES |REV. DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ. ID APPR.

VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE

865 Spring Street, Suite 6

Westbrook, Maine 04092 FRAUD FARM, LLC

www.vhb.com

DRAWN:  JEA |CHECKED: MMM |APPROVED: . -
DATE: 08/25/23 DATE: 08/30/23 DATE: TOWN:| LITTLE COMPTON A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

NAME: AGT_G-2-51.02.DWG PAGE 1 of 3 CNTY:| NEWPORT |STATE RI N/A t 890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451




EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 12:42PM
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VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE
865 Spring Street, Suite 6
Westbrook, Maine 04092
brook, Maine C FRAUD FARM, LLC
DRAWN: JEA [CHECKED: MMM [APPROVED:
DATE: 08/25/23 DATE: 08/30/23 DATE: TOWN:| LITTLE COMPTON A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
NAME: AGT_G-2-51.02.DWG PAGE 2 of 3 CNTY NEWPORT |STATE Rl N/A ft 890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451




EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 12:43PM
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EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 12:41PM
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865 Spring Street, Suite 6
Westbrook, Maine 04092
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DATE: 08/29/23 DATE: 08/30/23 DATE: TOWN:| LITTLE COMPTON A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

NAME: AGT_G-2-51.03.DWG PAGE 1 of 2 CNTY NEWPORT |STATE Rl 292 ft 890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451
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Pipeline System: G-2
Tract Number: G2-RI-NE-G-2-53
State: Rhode Island

Coastal Resource Management Council
Verification of Landowner Consent

The undersigned landowner(s) whose address is 215 Windsor Lane, Haverford,
Pennsylvania 19041 for the property at 391 Indian Avenue, Portsmouth, RI 02871 hereby
verifies to the Rhode Island Coastal Resource Management Council (hereinafter "CRMC")
that he/she/they consent to the use of their property by Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company at 915 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 1100,
Houston, TX 77079, (hereinafter "Algonquin") for the purpose of conducting a pipeline
maintenance project that is the subject of an application by Algonquin to the CRMC,, to
the extent consistent with the Easements of record.

The extent of the work on landowner(s) property is depicted on the attached plat drawing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have executed this Verification.

Landowner(s)

391 IND% AVENUE LLC
By: WW/ Date: 3/‘}//2‘!'
Naménd Title: MMMCM lﬁ‘/’l’

391 INDIAN AVENUE LLC

By: \L,Q&.A.uf /)’L«j:/lull Date: 3!’4 llg"l/
Name and Title:mun_mm
Agux

4



EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 12:45PM
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N/A SQFT| A | 08/29/23 | JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
[/ £ ] TEMP. WORKSPACE ACRES|REV.| DATE | BY DESCRIPTION PROJ.ID | APPR.
°“‘, VANASSE EN'BRUSTUIN, INC. LENGTH OF PIPELINE TO BE ABANDONED
=23 865 Spring Sireet, Suile 6
== ‘ﬂ Wostorok,Maino 04072 391 INDIAN AVENUE LLC ERNBRIDGE
<
DRAWN: JEA | CHECKED: MMM [APPROVED: T d g
DATE: 0823723 DATE: 08730723 DATE: TOWN:| PORTSMOUTH AW" Algonquin Gas Tnnf:vn;ssxo:, Ii.c
50 W « Suizz 32 ol N3
"NATAE: AGT_G2-53.0WG PAGE 1 of 1 | CNTY[NEWPORT  [STATE: Rl 649 ft FCTmREER i S






















Pipeline System: G-2

Tract Numb
er: G2-RI-NE-G-2-55.04
State: Rhode Island

Coastal Resource Management Council
Verification of Landowner Consent

The undersigned landowner(s) whose address is 20 Cottontail Drive, Portsmouth, Rhodf:
Island 02871 hereby verifies to the Rhode Island Coastal Resource Management (;ouncﬂ
(hereinafter “CRMC”) that he/she/they consent to the use of their property by Algonquin G:c\s
Transmission, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company at 915 North Eldridge P.'arkway., Su'lte
1190, Houston, TX 77079, (hereinafter Algonquin) for the purpose of conducting a pipeline
maintenance project that is the subject of an application by Algonquin to the CRMC.

The extent of the work on landowner(s) property is depicted on the attached plat drawing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have executed this Verification.

Landowner(s):

Ml'\/ Date: 9\\5\‘ 2239%

Name: ROHAN T. WEBSTER

3 O)&L{&x Q/u\\ Date: 2 \ i \\Q\O?\L

Name: LATOYA S. ANDREW

Page 1 of 2




Oct 06, 2023 - 12:52PM

EXHIBIT A
G-2-55.04
™ R j
I
S
@
&) .
<
S
=
L -
N_IF ~ @, L
ROHAN T. WEBSTER & 8 -
LATOYA S. ANDREW N
DB 1909 PG 245 _ 0
aJ
NIF MAP 67, LOT 95 = ) d
PECKHAM BROTHERS G
COMPANY =
- ™ R
MAP 67, LOT 39
EXISTING 30' AGT 9 -
PERM. EASEMENT &S
o =
F
EXISTING AGT
PIPELINE G-2

TO BE ABANDONED

>
S l’/

PROPOSED G-2 s 10'
REPLACEMENT &
A~
/ SWAN DRIVE
/ ~TM
R R
A\
N/F
b\ LEONIER
o
z HUGUINIM-DESILVA
o G-2-60.004 = LEGEND:
MAP 67, LOT 96
™ R
THIS PLAN WAS COMPILED FROM TAX ASSESSOR GIS PARCEL BOUNDARES ~~ — — ——/—/—7/7
TOGETHER WITH OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION AND REPRESENT AN 0 25 50' —

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE LOCATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS

HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS 250"

TM;E

- TAX MAP PROPERTY LINE
TEMP. WORKSPACE

- EXISTING AGT
PERM. EASEMENT

SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE.
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 20 COTTONTAIL DRIVE | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 95 WBS#: MC.400264.073 DWG#: LD-P-1010
PROPOSED NEW N/A SQFT| C 10/05/23 JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06

TEMP. WORKSPACE 662 SQ-FT| A | 09/06/23 JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
/] ' 0.015 ACRES |[REV.| DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ. ID APPR.
VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE
865 Spring Street, Suite 6
Westbrook, Maine 04092
prook, Maine ROHAN T. WEBSTER AND
- LATOYA S. ANDREW
DRAWN: JEA [CHECKED: MMM [APPROVED:
DATE: 09/06/23 DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: TOWN:| PORTSMOUTH A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
NAME: AGT_G-2-55.04 DWG PAGE 1 of 1 CNTY NEWPORT |STATE Rl 179 ft 890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451







EXHIBIT A

New Permanent Easement and/or Temporary Workspace Drawing
and Grantor’s Property Legal Description
(to be attached)

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 12:51PM

G-2-55.05

N/F
PECKHAM BROTHERS COMPANY
DB 41 PG 258

MAP 67, LOT 39

_ A
A NE
ROHAN T. WEBSTER &
LATOYA S. ANDREW
=
= MAP 67, LOT 95
Y/
/
/
/)
./ f
&
HDD ENTRY
/ ( )
/ /

NI ‘
FARMSCAPES HOLDINGS, LLC o
G-2-57 =
MAP 67, LOT 67 ’T
SWAN DRIVE
SAKONNET RIVER
/r-—\
A\ R
PROPOSED G-2
y REPLACEMENT
y (£260' TO BE LAID
+0' IN OPEN TRENCH)
/ 5 |
N/F
HDD EXIT i =
-] LEONIER <
(WETLAND AREA) } G  HUGUINIM-DESILVA r®
W = G-2-60.004

EXISTING AGT \(\ MAP 67, LOT 96

PIPELINE G-2 <

TO BE ABANDONED E
™ E /\
EXISTING 30' AGT

PERM. EASEMENT
DB 44, PG 52 10'W X 155' L

TEMP. ACCESS ROAD
(0.036 ACRES)

) E\I\‘

2 N/F
/ PECKHAM BROTHERS COMPANY
[
ot MAP 67, LOT 37
= LEGEND:
’i ™ R - TAX MAP PROPERTY LINE
———————— TEMP. WORKSPACE
THIS PLAN WAS COMPILED FROM TAX ASSESSOR GIS PARCEL BOUNDARIES
TOGETHER WITH OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION AND REPRESENT AN : : —_— - EXISTING AGT
APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE LOCATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS 0 50 100 PERM. EASEMENT
HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS - :
SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE. 1"=100
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 0 SWAN DRIVE | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 39 WBS#: MC.400264.073 DWG#: LD-P-1011
PROPOSED NEW N/A SQFT| C | 10/05/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
P 73,959 SQFT| A 09/06/23 JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
m TEMP. WORKSPACE 1.698 ACRES |REV. DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ. ID APPR.

VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE

865 Spring Street, Suite 6

Westbrook, Maino 04052 PECKHAM BROTHERS COMPANY

www.vhb.com

DRAWN:  JEA |CHECKED: MMM |APPROVED: . -
DATE: 09/06/23 DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: TOWN:| PORTSMOUTH A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

NAME: AGT_G-2-55.05.DWG PAGE 1 of 1 CNTY NEWPORT |STATE Rl 403 ft 890 Winter Street - Suite 320 Waltham, MA 02451




Pipeline System: G-2
Tract Number: G2-RI-NE-G-2-55
State: Rhode Island

Coastal Resource Management Council
Verification of Landowner Consent

The undersigned landowner(s) whose address is 380 Indian Avenue, Portsmouth, Rhode
Island 02871-5135 hereby verifies to the Rhode Island Coastal Resource Management Council
(hereinafter “CRMC”) that he/she/they consent to the use of their property by Algonquin Gas
Transmission, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company at 915 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite
1100, Houston, TX 77079, (hereinafter Algonquin) for the purpose of conducting a pipeline
maintenance project that is the subject of an application by Algonquin to the CRMC.

The extent of the work on landowner(s) property is depicted on the attached plat drawing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have executed this Verification.

Landowner

w129 /03

Name: SEAN G. O’ DONNELL

Page 1 of 2
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EXHIBIT A

New Permanent Easement and/or Temporary Workspace Drawing
and Grantor’s Property Legal Description
(to be attached)

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 1:10PM

G-2-55

N/F
DENNIS B. &
o EILEEN M. SULLIVAN
= G-2-55.01
= MAP 67, LOT 90
EXISTING 30" AGT _
N/FE PERM. EASEMENT _—
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G-2-55.02 _— 26A+00 /
MAP 67, LOT 92 _ > — i
265+00
7 = >
EXISTING AGT $LI
= PIPELINE G-2
PROPOSED G-2 = | =
REPLACEMENT =P TO BE ABANDONED N
77T =
e K\ 1 <
NS p A 5' =
I
Q
< s
s ‘ N/F o =
s QU SEAN G. O'DONNELL = =
QD DB 2016 PG 15 =
Ny
S MAP 67, LOT 100
7
™ R
™ P
N/E
ROBERT J &
SUZANNE M. HOLE 3]
G-2-55.002 =
MAP 67, LOT 99 oy T
E /
LEGEND:
™ R - TAX MAP PROPERTY LINE
________ TEMP. WORKSPACE
THIS PLAN WAS COMPILED FROM TAX ASSESSOR GIS PARCEL BOUNDARIES
TOGETHER WITH OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION AND REPRESENT AN \ ’ —_— - EXISTING AGT
APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE LOCATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS 0 25 50 PERM. EASEMENT
HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS m :
SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE. 1"=50
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 380 INDIAN AVENUE | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 100 WBS#: MC.400264.073 DWGH#: LD-P-1006
PROPOSED NEW 693 SQ-FT| C | 100523 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT 0.015 ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
TEMP. WORKSPACE N/A SQFT| A 08/30/23 JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
/] ' ACRES |REV. DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ. ID APPR.

VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, ING. AREA OF NEW PERMANENT EASEMENT

865 Spring Street, Suite 6

Westbrook, Maine 04092 SEAN G O'DONN ELL

www.vhb.com

DRAWN: JEA [CHECKED: MMM |APPROVED: . .
DATE: 08/30/23 DATE: 08/31/23 DATE: TOWN:{ PORTSMOUTH AB&%DR%NSESDPFQSEELFEPE TH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451

NAME: AGT_G-2-55.DWG PAGE 1 of 1 | CNTY:/NEWPORT  |[STATE: RI 15 ft







EXHIBIT A

New Permanent Easement and/or Temporary Workspace Drawing
and Grantor’s Property Legal Description
(to be attached)

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 1:23PM
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MAP 67, LOT 37
oy
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z IS5
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=
|
Qv
/E ™
LEGEND:
™ R - TAX MAP PROPERTY LINE
\ ________ TEMP. WORKSPACE
THIS PLAN WAS COMPILED FROM TAX ASSESSOR GIS PARCEL BOUNDARIES
TOGETHER WITH OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION AND REPRESENT AN | | — - EXISTING AGT
APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE LOCATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS 0 40 80 PERM. EASEMENT
HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS - . )
SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE. 1"=80
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 0 INDIAN AVENUE | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 37 | WBS#: MC.400264.073 | DWG#: LD-P-1012
PROPOSED NEW N/A SQ-FT| C | 10/05/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
TEMP. WORKSPACE 8,638 SQ-FT| A | 09/07/23 | JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
/] : 0.198 ACRES |REV.| DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ.ID | APPR.
VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE
865 Spring Street, Suite 6
Westbrook, Maine 04092
e PECKHAM BROTHERS COMPANY
DRAWN: JEA | CHECKED: MMM |APPROVED:
DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: TOWN:| PORTSMOUTH A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
NAME: AGT_G-2-56.DWG PAGE 1 of 2 CNTY NEWPORT |STATE Rl 27 ft 890 Winter Street -Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451




EXHIBIT A

Oct 06, 2023 - 1:24PM
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REPLACEMENT

EXISTING 30" AGT
PERM. EASEMENT
DB 44, PG 52

NiF
FARMSCAPES HOLDINGS, LLC

MAP 67, LOT 67

==TM P e

THIS PLAN WAS COMPILED FROM TAX ASSESSOR GIS PARCEL BOUNDARIES
TOGETHER WITH OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION AND REPRESENT AN
APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE LOCATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS
HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS
SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE.
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0 40'

LEGEND:

v P~

- TAX MAP PROPERTY LINE

™ R

TEMP. WORKSPACE
- EXISTING AGT

80’

T"=80"

PERM. EASEMENT

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 0 INDIAN AVENUE | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 37 | WBS# MC.400264.073 | DWG#: LD-P-1012
PROPOSED NEW N/A SQ-FT| C | 10/05/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
TEMP. WORKSPACE 8,638 SQ-FT| A | 09/07/23 | JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
/| : 0.198 ACRES|REV.| DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ.ID | APPR.

VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC.
865 Spring Street, Suite 6

AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE

Westbrook, Maine 04092
www.vhb.com

PECKHAM BROTHERS COMPANY

DRAWN: JEA | CHECKED: MMM |APPROVED:
ABANDONED PIPE LENGTH
DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: TOWN:{ PORTSMOUTH ACROSS PROPERTY
NAME: AGT_G-2-56.DWG PAGE 2 of 2 | CNTY:| NEWPORT |STATE: RI 27 ft

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
890 Winter Street -Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451
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EXHIBIT A

Oct 06, 2023 - 1:19PM

N/F
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DB 1351 PG 65
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MAP 67, LOT 67

PROPOSED G-2
REPLACEMENT
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SHEET 1

—MATCHLINE—
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TO BE ABANDONED

N/F
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MAP 67, LOT 39
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EXISTING 30' AGT ’
PERM. EASEMENT
DB 43, PG 522

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

— — - TEMP. WORKSPACE
- EXISTING AGT

0 50" 100

HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS A RESULT OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY, AND IS

SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SAID SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE.

1"=100"

PERM. EASEMENT

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 842 WAPPING ROAD | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 67 | WBS# MC.400264.073 | DWG#: LD-P-1013
PROPOSED NEW 1,977 SQ-FT| C | 10/05/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT 0.045 ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
TEMP. WORKSPACE 13,747 SQ-FT| A | 09/07/23 | JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
/| : 0.315 ACRES|REV.| DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ.ID | APPR.

VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN, INC.

865 Spring Street, Suite 6
Westbrook, Maine 04092
www.vhb.com

AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE AND
NEW PERMANENT EASEMENT

FARMSCAPES HOLDINGS, LLC

DRAWN: JEA [CHECKED: MMM [APPROVED:
DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: TOWN:[ PORTSMOUTH ABﬁNCDR%NSEstFQSEELFEPYG ™
NAME: AGT_G-2-57.DWG PAGE 1 of 2 | CNTY:| NEWPORT |STATE: RI 1,066 ft

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451




EXHIBIT A Oct 06, 2023 - 1:17PM

G-2-57

SHEET 2
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N/F
FARMSCAPES HOLDINGS, LLC
DB 1351 PG 65

G-2-57 EXISTING 30 AGT
MAP 67, LOT 67 PERM. EASEMENT
’ DB 43, PG 522
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.|
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o
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™ p PROPOSED G-2
REPLACEMENT
EXISTING AGT
PIPELINE G-2
TO BE ABANDONED
—_
C487+Oo /
— NE
TOWN OF PORTSMOUTH
G-2-58
MAP 68, LOT 3
LEGEND:
™ R - TAX MAP PROPERTY LINE
NN TEMP. WORKSPACE
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
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 842 WAPPING ROAD | ASSESSOR ID: MAP 67 LOT 67 WBS#: MC.400264.073 DWGH#: LD-P-1013
PROPOSED NEW 1,977 SQ-FT| C | 10/05/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
PERM. EASEMENT 0.045 ACRES| B | 10/02/23 | JEA REVISED PER ROW COMMENTS 15916.06
TEMP. WORKSPACE 13,747 SQ'FT| A 09/07/23 JEA ISSUED FOR COMMENTS 15916.06
/] ' 0.315 ACRES |REV. DATE BY DESCRIPTION PROJ. ID APPR.
AREA OF TEMPORARY WORKSPACE AND
VANASSE HA.NGEN BRUSTLIN, INC. NEW PERMANENT EASEMENT
865 Spring Street, Suite 6
Westbrook, Maine 04092
rook, Maine ¢ FARMSCAPES HOLDINGS, LLC
DRAWN: JEA [CHECKED: MMM [APPROVED:
DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: 09/07/23 DATE: TOWN:| PORTSMOUTH A D P LENGTH Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
X 890 Winter Street - Suite 320, Waltham, MA 02451
NAME: AGT_G-2-57.DWG PAGE 2 of 2 | CNTY:|NEWPORT |STATE: RI 1,066 ft






















































